TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
May 4, 2022

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Anne Mannes, Recreation and Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Receive Monthly Recreation and Events Calendar for May 2022

RECOMMENDATION
Receive the report.

DISCUSSION
This report is to provide information and highlight announcements of events and programs happening
monthly in addition to ongoing regular classes. Please see website for further details.

- May 7th from 12-5 pm in Bolinas Park is Susan Pascal Beran’s Fairfax Augmented Reality
(AR) Art Pop-up Exhibit - NEW

- May 4" NEW- After School Basketball Club starting May 4 — June 8 from 4-6pm on Basketball
Court

- Saturday, May 21 at 8pm

- Fairfax Recreation & WMLL Partner to bring the community Movie Night on ballfield

Coming up!

NEW- Full Body Fitness Class starting in Bolinas Park June 2-30 at 10am

Fairfax Festival, June 11 & 12 from 10am -6pm

NEW- Skate Contest during Fairfax Festival on June 11" from 9:30am — 12:30pm

Ongoing
Fairfax Food Pantry: Saturdays 8:00-10:00am, Fairfax Community Church, 2398 SFD Blvd.

FISCAL IMPACT
None

ATTACHMENT
None

AGENDA ITEM #5



